
United Nat ions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
TENTH SESSION 
Official Records • 

FOURTH COMMimE, 480tb 
MEETING 

W edneaday, 19 October 1955, 
at 10.45 a.m. 

CONTENTS 

Agenda items 31 and 33: 
Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories 

transmitted under Article 73 e of the Charter : re
ports of the Secretary-General and of the Committee 
on Information from Non-Self-Governing Territo
ries (continued): 
(a) Information on social conditions; 
(b) Information on other conditions; 
(c) General questions relating to the transmission 69 

and examination of information; 
(d) Offers of study and training facilities under 

General Assembly resolution 845 (IX) of 22 
November 1954 

Question of the renewal of the Committee on In
formation from Non-Self-Governing Territories: 
report of the Committee on Information from Non
Self-Governing Territories (continued) 

Chairman: Mr. Luciano JOUBLANC RIVAS 
(Mexico). 

AGENDA ITEMS 31 AND 33 

Information from Non-Self-Governing Territo
ries transmitted under Article 73 e of the 
Charter: reports of the Secretary-General and 
of the Committee on Information from Non· 
Self-Governing Territories {A/2892 to 2894, 
A/2895 and Add.l and 2, A/2896, A/2898, 
A/2908 and Add.l) (continued): 

(a) Information on social conditions; 

(b) Information on other conditions; 

(c) General questions relating to the transmis
sion and examination of information; 

(d) Offers of study and training facilities under 
General Assembly resolution 845 (IX) of 
22 November 1954 (A/2937 and Add.l, 2 
and 3/Rev.l) 

Question of the renewal of the Committee on 
Information from Non-Self-Governing Territo
ries z report of the Committee on Information 
from Non-Self-Governing Territories (A/2908 
and Add.l) (continued) 

GENERAL DEBATE (continued) 

1. Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) said 
that at the previous meeting he might unwittingly have 
r~ferred to '!latters which did not fall within the pur
vtew of Art1cle 73 e of the Charter. If he had in fact 
done so, he asked the Committee to consider that 
such references had not been made. 
2. Miss BROOKS (Liberia) obserYcd that the aim 
of the Fourth Committee in examining the report 
of the Committee on Information from Non-Self-

New York 

Governing Territories (A/2908 and Add.l) was to 
ascertain whether during the year that had elapsed the 
Administering Members had made greater efforts to 
guarantee the rights of the indigenous population as 
laid down in Chapter XI of the Charter or, if they had 
not, whether that had been due to disregard of the 
Charter and of the General Assembly resolutions on 
the subject or to factors which were beyond the 
control of the Administering Members. Furthermore, 
the Committee had to determine to what extent the 
indigenous populations had availed themselves of the 
opportunities offered them, whether they had shown 
any apathy, and if so what the causes of such apathy 
were. A summary of those points would simplify the 
report and might avert the criticism that certain 
achievements of the Administering Members had been 
overlooked. Nevertheless the report was an improve
ment on those of previous years and she would vote 
in favour of it. 
3. Her delegation had been interested to note that 
the Committee had, in accordance with General As
sembly resolution 847 (IX), examined the Standard 
Form and had unanimously Ct.greed that it neecl~~d 
amplification or amendment. She regrettt d that no 
specific recommendations had been made in that 
respect. She hoped that before the opening of the 
eleventh session of the General Assembly some action 
would have been taken to provide for concrete in
formation concerning particular problems common to 
certain regional groups of Territories. 
4. She regretted that the Committee had failed· to 
consider the question of the direct participation of 
inhabitants of Non-Self-Governing Territories in its 
work. 
5. She had been glad to note the contributions made 
to the report by the International Labour Office, the 
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization, the World Health Organization and the 
Food and Agriculture Organization, and she congra
tulated tr.e delegations of France, the Netherlands, the 
United Kingdom and the United States for the inclu
sion of specialist advisers in their delegations. 
6. She expressed her delegation's appreciation to the 
administering Powers which had facilitated the work 
of the Committee on Information by transmitting in
formation under Article 73 e of the Charter. Their 
doing so was a manifestation of good faith and of 
respect for the Charter. She had been glad to note 
the statement by the Under-Secretary for Trustee
ship and Information from Non-Self-Governing Ter
ritories ( 474th meeting) with respect to information 
transmitted by Belgium, but regrdted the continued 
absence of Belgium from the Committee on Informa
tion. She also regretted the absence of a French dele
gation from the Fourth Committee, and hoped it would 
not be of long duration. 

7. Her delegation had noted with interest from the 
information furnished by the United Kingdom Gov-

69 A/C.4/SR.480 



70 General Assembly - Tenth Session - Fourth Committee 

emment that some of the Territories under British 
administration had developed to such an extent that 
political independence might soon be achieved. She 
drew attention to General Assembly resolution 848 
(IX) and urged that all Administering Members 
should co-operate by furnishing the Committee with 
information on political developments in the Terri
tories they administered. 

8. The Committee had devoted much attention to the 
question of community development. Undoubtedly ur
banization and industrialization would have unfavour
able results in certain phases of the social structure 
of the Territories, but where such changes were 
directed towards the development of the economic 
structure of the Territories and the raising of the 
standard of living of their inhabitants it could be 
expected that favourable readjustments would be made 
by the peoples. 
9. The United Kingdom representative in the Fourth 
Committee, while admitting that the evil of racial 
discrimination continued to exist in certain Territo
ries administered by the United Kingdom, had stated 
( 473rd meeting) that his Government's policy was 
directed towards the elimination of all forms of 
discrimination. At the 475th meeting the representative 
of the Union of South Africa had mentioned his 
Government's concern over the pressing need for 
adequate housing in the Non-Self-Governing Territo
r1es and had stated that research was being undertaken 
in connexion with low-cost housing projects and 
that there was great need f0r expansion of public 
health and nutrition. She had been glad to note those 
statements, which disproved the assertion sometimes 
made that it was useless to bring problems affecting 
the interests of the inhabitants of Non-Self-Govern
ing Territories to the General Assembly. The Fourth 
Committee must continue to discuss the problems of 
dependent peoples, if only to let the world hear the 
various opinions expressed on the subject. 

10. She congratulated the Administering Members on 
the economic, social, educational and even political 
advancement of the peoples of Non-Self-Governing 
Territori~s. At the same time she felt bound to add 
that much still remained to be done. 
11. She would not make a detailed statement con
cerning the unfavourable conditions in the Non-Self
Governing Territories, since a number of previous 
speakers had already done so. Furthermore, her re
marks would not apply to any particular Territory 
which might be the exception to the general rule. 
12. The peoples of the Non-Self-Governing Ter
ritories had legitimate aspirations. They wanted to 
be free, to manage their own affairs, to have independ
ence and economic security. To r~alize those aspira
tions they needed mass education that would equip 
them to cope with the problems not only of today 
but of the future. That could not be obtained where 
there were separate and inferior schools for the 
indigenous popuk.tion and where appropdations for 
indigenous schools were much smaller than thnse for 
the European schools, whi~h had far fewer ptipils. 
Discrimination existed even where life and death wtre 
at stake, since indigenous inhabitants were usualJy 
not admitted to European hospitals. 
13. As long as the economic structure was geared 
to the interests of the administering Power instead 
of the well-being of the indigenous inhabitants, as 
provided under the Charter, the peoples of the Ter-

ritories would continue to be deprived of fundamental 
human rights. The emphasis shruld be on giving the 
indigenous people a sound education in order to 
awaken a desire for betterment, giving them freedom 
of action in managing their own affairs and leading 
them to self-determination and independence. If, after 
so many years of colonial rule, the peoples of most 
of the Territories we::-e still primitive, the blame could 
rest only on those who administered them. The prob
lems in the areas were delicate and could not be 
ignored by the United Nations. The peoples must be 
prepared to meet the rapid changes that were taking 
place in the world. 
14. She thanked those countries that had offered 
scholarships to students from the Non-Self-Gov
erning Territories, and hoped the administering 
Powers would encourage people to take advantage of 
those offers. 
15. She expressed her appreciation to India, Indo
nesia and the other nations that had initiated the 
Asian-African Conference held at Bandung. The 
results of that Conference would undoubtedly aid in 
carrying out the objectives of the Charter with respect 
to the dependent peoples of the world. 

16. In conclusion, she said that until every Non-Self
Governing Territory was liberated and the purposes 
for which the Fourth Committee had been established 
were achieved, her delegation would continue to sup
port the renewal of the Committee on Information 
from Non-Self-Governing Territories. 

17. Mr. MALLI (Pakistan) observed that every dele
gation which had commented on the report of the Com
mittee on Information had done so from its own 
particular point of view, as was only natural. He 
would make his statement on the subject in the light 
of his delegation's own ideology and the spirit of 
the United Nations Charter. 

18. The report of the Committee on Information 
was, perhaps necessarily, largely a document of gene
ralizations and compromises. However, in view of the 
limitations within which it functioned, the Committee 
had produced a useful document containing valuable 
information which would form a good basis for dis
cussion of the subject. The report would have been 
even more valuable if all the Administering Members 
had truly co-operated. 

19. References had been made to the benefits of the 
colonial relationship as compared with its disadvan
tages. Fakistan, which had so recently experienced 
that relationship, could not feel that any benefits 
derived from it could possibly outweigh its funda
mental anti inherent disadvantages. The colonial rela
fnnsnip was in its essence a negation of the dignity 
and worth of the human person. It placed a segment 
of the human race in an indefensible position of 
inferiority and subjection, o.nd all who would truly 
serve the ideals of the Charter should endeavour to 
abolish it at the earliest possible moment. 

20. After carefully studying the report, the Pakistan 
delegation had come to the conclusion that no signifi
cant social or economic changes had taken place in 
the Non-Self·Governing Territories that could be 
regarded as bringing closer the ultmate goal of in
dependence. The new wave of hope generated after 
the Geneva Conference of Heads of Government af
forded the administering Powers an opportunity to 
do something really effective in that direction. In the 



48Gth meeting - 19 Oetober 1955 71 

atomic age spcrri was an important factor in deter
mining the efficacy of any measure. He would point 
out to the administering Powers that peaceful co
existence did not exclude the possibility of peaceful 
competitive co-existence ; in other words the healthier 
a country's political system and the more helpful the 
country was to the inhabitants of the backward and 
under-developed territories the better position it would 
be in to influence those Territories in moulding their 
policies and shaping their destinies. The administering 
Powers should pay more heed to the facts of history 
which directly affected them and shm.,ld dispassiona
tely review the whole situation and reorient their po
licies with respect to the Non-Self-Governing Terri
tories. The countries which had tak~n part in the 
Asian-African Conference had unequivocally expressed 
disapproval of any form of colonialism. It could hardly 
be denied that it was inconsistent with the spint 
of the Charter and the purposes and principles of the 
United Nations. Any obstacle that was likely to disturb 
the rpace of the world should be removed without any 
unnecessary delay. 

21. He would not discuss in detail every issue in 
the report, since other delegations had already dealt 
with them at length. He would, however, make a few 
brief observations. 

22. He considered that the information transmitted 
to the Secretary-General failed to give a complete 
picture of conditions in the Non-Self-Governing Ter
ritories. 

23. \Vith reference to the report on social conditions 
( A/2908, part two), he emphasized that economic deve
lopment was a pre-condition for all social and cultural 
advancement. If the administering Powers dealt suc
cessfully with the economic problem, their work in 
the field of social reforms would be immensely faci
litated. They should therefore endeavour to develop 
the natural resources of the Territories for the ultimate 
benefit of the indigenous populations and not for 
exploitation by the metropolitan countries. 

24. Labour conditions in the Territories were far 
from satisfactory. There was a marked difference in 
the leYel of wages between Europeans and foreigners 
on the one hand and indigenous inhabitants on the 
other, \vhich could not be justified on any reasonable 
grounds. He hoped the ILO would pay special atten
tion to that state of affairs. 

25. The Secretariat's report on public health develo;>
ment (A/ AC.35/L.l90 and Corr.l) disclosed that the 
number of physicians in proportion to the population 
was low in most of the Territories, which was a matter 
of grave concern in view of the fact that in many 
of the Territories in question malnutrition was pre
valent. 

26. In some of the Territories the vast majority of 
children still received no sch'1oling at all. Without 
prope:- education there was little chance for the indi
genous inhabitants to understand their real problems 
or to realize the "'ignificance of independence. The 
greatest possible effort should be made to provide them 
with proper education so that they might be able to 
play their full role in the advancement of civiliza
tion. 

27. The Committee on Information had noted that 
urbanization had led to the disintegration of family 
ties and traditions and the disruption of the rural 
. ~conomic structure, with a resultant spread of crime, 

prostitution and other social evils. The only way to 
escape those consequences was by sound and scientific 
planning well in advance of the time of actual im
plementation of any such schem~s. 

28. Great emphasis had been laid on the qu~stion 
of community development. The term itself signified 
that it was the people of the community themselves 
who played a significant part in such a programme. 
That would be possible onlv if a feeling of national 
consciousness was aroused in them through a move
ment towards freedom and economic, social and 
cultural development. 

29. Lastly he observed that there were still some 
Non-Self-Governing Territories in which racial dis
crimination continued to exist. His delegation took 
a serious view of that state of affairs and hoped tha.t 
no time would be lost in eradicating the evil. 

30. He agreed with the Mexican representative that 
the United States Government had transmitted txctl
lent information on the Territories for which it was 
responsible and that they were making great strides 
towards full self-government under ~xcetlent adminis
trations and assisted by United States experience and 
economic aid. ~-Ie also congratulated the Cnited States 
representatin~ on his statement ( 474th meeting) that 
one of the great historic movements of the present 
day was the shift from the unequal relationship of 
colonialism to the relationship of equality between 
EurJlJean and non-F.m opcan and ,,f equc..i status in the 
community of free nations, and that the l .. niteci Statt>~ 
Government fully supported the aspirations of all pen
pies !o govern themselves. lit· paid a tribute to the 
specialized agencies for the interest they had taken 
in the affairs of the Non-Self-Governing Territories. 

31. His delegation took the view that the Committee 
on Information ~:hould he renewed on a permanent 
basis. 

32. l\1r. JOSKE (Australia) praised the spirit of 
co-o~eration and conciliation that had marked ~the 
work of the Committee on Information and was par
ticularly manifest in the special report on social con
ditions in the Non-Self-Governing Territories. The 
representative of A us• ralia in the Committee on In
formation had co-sponsored the unanimously adopted 
draft resolution A (A/2908, part one, annex II), and 
the Australian delegation would support the adoption 
of th2t draft resolution by the Fourth Committee. 

33. The report on social conditions was an undeniable 
improvement on the rather abstract report on economic 
conditions which had been before the ninth session of 
the Assembly (A/2729, part two). Despite certain 
minor shortcomings, it was a serious and constructive 
attempt to survey the principles and practices govern
ing social development in i:he Non-Self-Governing 
Territories. The Committee on Information had re
ceived much valuable assistance from the represent
atives of France and the United Kingdom, and other 
Administering Members also had provided information 
based on their partic,!lar experience. Another extreme
ly interesting feature of the discussion had been the 
contributions to the knowledge of the Committee, based 
on experience in their own countries, of the represent
atives of India, Burma and China. Such action dc
sen'ed every encouragement. Many of the problems 
which came under discussion in the Committee on 
lnfon.:1ation were of an almo~t universal character, 
and the report on social conditions took into full 



72 General Asl!lembly - Tenth Session - Fourth Committee 

account the results of technical studies of self-govern
ing as well as Non-Self-Governing Territories. 

34. Although most of the report was concerned with 
problems and policies in Territories with social envi
ronments differing substantially from that of Papua, 
some of the principles affirmed in it were relevant to 
Papuan conditions. The Australian Government would 
therefore give the report careful study. 
35. He drew the Committee's attention to a number 
of outstanding features in social development in 
Papua, and a few point'5 which concerned the admin
istration of Papua as a whole. The inhabitants of 
Papua were prirr.arily owners and cultiYators of the 
land and shared equal and expanding opportunities 
to acquire skills and to advance their status and com
fort accordingly. The whole !ife of the community 
revolved around a communal system, wi _ · the fam~ly 
as a basic unit, families frequently being further 
grouped into clans. Ownership of the tribal land was 
itrictly safeguarded by the Administration. The people 
had ample land for their requirements and food was 
plentiful. The Administration was making every ef
fort to ensure that the economic and social develop
ment of the Papuans would take plac~ without disrupt
ing the existing traditional village society; to that 
end it was concentrating on the encouragement of 
better agricultural methods and the development of 
co-operatives and ru!"::tl progress societies. However, 
efforts to preserve communal and family life were not 
being allowed to retard the development of the peo
ple in the social, econor.tk and political field~_ Papua 
was passing through a reriod of great social change, 
the effects of which were more evident, though still 
not yet serious, in urban areas. Problems of urbaniza
tion and industrialization were not at present signifi
cant in Papua and could be handled effectively and 
without difficulty. Special steps were being takf>n to 
watch over the \velfare of detribalized people and to 
preserve the links between them and their kin. 

36. One of the Administr~ 'on's main tasks was to 
bring adequate health, edurational and other services 
to isolated village communities. Annual expenditure 
on health services had risen to close to half a m=.~~ion 
pounds, exclusive of capitai investments on new hos
pital buildings, etc., and maintenance costs. Through 
careful planning and organization the Administration 
had been able steadily to increase health services in 
the Territory. There were now substantially more 
doctors and medical personnel, and hospitals, clinics 
and tr.l!dical aid posts had also increased in number 
between 1949 and 1955. A major step had been taken 
in 1953-1954 towards ensuring stability in the recruit
ment of non-indigenous medical personnel through a 
~ystem of medical officers' cadetships. 
37. The representative of the USSR harl said in his 
statement at the 4i5th meeting that government ex
penditure on health services in Papua h~.d decreased 
between the years 1952 and 1954. A comparison of the 
details of expenditure given in the annual reports 
for 19521 and 19542 would reveal that expenditure 
in 1954 had generally been on a higher level. There 
was an ap1.arent derrease in the item "Hospital Serv-

1 Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia, Territory 
of Papua, Annual Report for the period 1st July, 1951, to 30th 
JuHt 1952 (Department of Territories, Canberra, 1953). 

2 Commonwealth of Australia, Territory of Papua, Annual 
Rtport for the period 1st July, 1953, to 30th June, 1954 
(Departrn('nt of hland Territorie~. C.anberra, 1953-1954). 

ices" owing to a marked drop in the purchase cost 
of drugs in that year, to a generally lower level of 
purchase'5 because substantial stocks had been built 
up and to a general incr('ase in efficiency of control 
and distribution. Reference to the annual report would 
show that in fact in 1954 very large increases had been 
recorded in the number of medical treatments given 
in the Territory. 

38. In matters of education. the Administration had 
as its goals universal literacy, the development of 
English c-s a universal language and tr.e provision 
of a full range of educational facilities. htcluding tech
nical adult education, for men and women in all groups 
in the Territory. To that ~nd, more and better indi
genous teachers were needed, more primary schools, 
and more facilities for craft and vocational training. 
A special technical industrial training division had 
been set up and a system of scholarships for the se
condary and higher education of Papuan students in 
Australia had bt.~n initiated in 1954. Special provisions 
had also been made to stimulate and facilitate the 
entry of Papuans into the administration of the Ter
ritory on the same basis as non-Papuan personnel. 
The Administration was also devoting special atten
tion to the problem of the supply of literature and 
follow-up reading matter for the Papuans. It had 
received considerable help in that connexion from the 
South Pacific Commission. 

39. It had been suggested during the debate that 
there was racial segregation in schools in Papua. The 
fact that there were separate schools for Papuan and 
other groups in the Territor; was not a reflexion of 
racial discrimination but of linguistic difficulties. Pa
puan schoolchildren had first to learn to speak Eng
lish and to overcome the obvious practical handicaps 
which must affect any child emerging from a primitive 
env:-onment into an educational system designed to 
carry him to the highest level of modern education. 

40. The representative of the USSR had drawn at
tention to a small decline in the total number of 
schools in Papua and a decrease in the number of 
pupils. The total number of sc.hools had declined be
tween 1953 and 1954 but the number of schools 
established and operated by the Administration had 
increased. The abandoned schools had been run by 
certain mission groups, and their abandonment was 
largely due to the fact that those schools could trans
fer their pupils to other nearby schools. The small 
decline in the number of pupils was due mainly to a 
drop in attendance by pupils in the upper age groups 
resulting from a general improvement in educational 
standards and in increased employment opportunities. 
That sudden slight reduction was an exceptional and 
transitory development. The general trend was sub
stantially upwards. 

41. One of the major difficulties in the field of educa
tion was the lack of qualified personnel, and, as in 
th~ case of doctors, the Administration was tackling 
that difficulty by developing cadet training schemes 
for teachers. M:any of the Governments represented 
in the Fourth Committee would be well aware from 
their own experience of th<'.t particular difficulty. 

42. Paragraph 66 of the report on social conditions 
rightly stated that the co-operative movement pursued 
sirr.ilar aims to those of community development. 
There had been a striking increase in co-operative 
undertakings among the indigenous inhabitants of 



480th meeting - 19 October 1955 7S 

Papua. The Administrat:ion was giving the develop
ment of co-operatives every support. As the report 
on social conditions recognized, the co-operative move
ment stimulated the spirit to advance economically 
as well as the idea of developing socially by the use 
of co-operative methods, with the inspiration which 
community activity supplied. The Administration did 
not therefore draw any rigid disti:tction between the 
economic and the social aspects of the co-operative 
movement. Rather it endeavoured to c4annel the ini
tiative which the co-operative movement engendered 
into every avenue of development. It was the Adminis
tration's policy to lay adequate economic foundations 
for future social well-being rather than to introduce 
ad hoc changes for purely economic purposes. The very 
laying of those foundations had in itself brought about 
social change and a general desire for improved £uciCil 
conditions, together with the realization that they 
were better obtainable by hard work than as a gift 
from the Administration. The success of the Adminis
tration's initial efforts in that direction and certain ex
periments that had been made in local government gave 
promise that the transition to a new social structure 
adapted to the stresses of the modern world would 
be effected without serious disruption. 

43. Since the Fourth Committee had become familiar 
with the operation of the Colombo Plan and of the 
SouJt Pacific Commission, as a result of statements 
Ly the Australian delegation at previous sessions, he 
would not follow his delegation's usual custom of 
describing Australian activities in the field of interna
tional co-operation. 

44. The views of the Australian delegation on the 
question of the renewal of the Committee on Informa
tion for Non-Self-G1verning Territories were also 
well known. He would reserve the right to re-state 
them if necessary, when the question came up for 
special debate. 

45. Mr. S. S. LIU (China) said that his delegation 
had served on the Committee on Information during 
its sixth session and also on the Sub-Committee which 
had produced the special report on social conditions. 
The Chinese delegation's full and active participation 
in all phases of the work of the Committee had been 
in lir.e with its Government's continuous policy of 
supporting the legitimate aspirations of dependent 
peoples. The Committee on Information had done a 
great deal to further the cause of the N on-Self-Gov
erning Territories, owing to the spirit of harmony and 
conciliation demonstrated by all its members, admin
istering and non-administering Powers alike. He re
gretted that so important a member as :1elgium had 
been absent from more than one session of the Com
mittee, and he hoped that the Belgian Government 
would be induced by the success of the Committee 
on Information to reconsider its position in the near 
future. 

46. He congratulated the administering Powers on 
their understanding approach to the views o{ other 
members of the Committee on Information, and on 
' ·hat they h"d done or attempted to do to promote 
the advancement of the Territories for whose admin
istration they were responsible. The non-administering 
Powers also had shown great co-operation. The Com
mittee on Information had further profited from the 
invaluable assistance of the Secretariat and the spe
cialized agencies. 

k.\''111':.'1.> \.,·~ 

47. Some criticism had been made of section II of 
the report on social conditions, entitled "Principles 
of policy". It had been argued that the Committee 
should have focused its attention more on specific 
programmes than on generalizations. The Chines~ dele
gation believed that a number of general postulates 
could serve as a useful background for concrete 
measures to meet the many social problems which 
arose in the Non-Self-Governing Territories. Indeed, 
it attached special importance to some of those prin
ciples. For in~tance, the definition of the word "in
habitants" as embracing both the indigenous and im
migrant portions of the population in each Territory 
was worthy of emphasis. The stress which was laid 
on the basic importance of the family in social evolu
tion was also fully justified. 
48. The special report devoted considerable attention 
to the subject of community development. The Chi
nese delegation had been gratified to learn of the 
progress made in that connexion in the Non-Self-Gov
erning Territories. The report showed that in some 
areas the results of community development program
mes had been spectacular and the people's capacity 
for participation and the development of leadership 
had outstripped official expectations. He looked for
ward to receiving further encour~ging news of com
munity development from all the Territories. 
49. In order to enable the Committee on Information 
to deal adequately with community development, it was 
essential to secure further and more detailed informa
tion from the administering Powers concerned. In the 
course of the discussion in the Committee on Informa
tion, the Chinese delegation and others had spoken 
of the nece .;sity of revising the Standard Form so as 
to make provision for the topic of community develop
ment. He urged the General Assembly to adopt a 
change to that effect in the Form. 
50. The Chinese delegation was also particularly in
terested in the question of race relations. At the 474th 
meeting the representative of Thailand had referred 
with approval to the United Kingdom's long-term 
policy in that matter and the Chinese delegation joined 
in that approval. However, the argument of public 
opinion which had been advanced by more than one 
Administering Member to explain existing racial dis
crimination hi Non-Self-Governing Territories could 
not be accepted. He appealed to the Administering 
Members to a1opt urgent measures for the total elimi
nation of racial discrimination. Wherever it existed, 
there was bound to be discontent and resentment lead
ing to strife and unrest. As an organization whose 
main concern was to ensure international peace and 
security, the United Nations could not shirk its respon
sibility in the matter of eradicating racial discrimina
tion and bringing about complete racial equality. 
51. The Chinese delegation had also been interested 
in the question of labour conditions in N on-Self-Gov
erning Territories. Some progress had been made in 
that field, and commendable steps had been taken by 
some administering Powers to promote the welfare of 
the workers, but there was still a long way to go before 
satisfactory working conditions were secured, particu
larly in regard. to wages. He hoped that the subject 
of labour would be kept under review and that future 
reports of the Committee would contain more satis
factory information. 
52. The Chinese delegation would vote in favour of 
draft resolution A in the report of the Committee on 



74 General Assembly - Tenth Session - Fourth Committee 

Information (A/2908, part one, annex II), approving 
the report on social conditions. 

53. In regard to the renewal of the Committee on 
Information, much had already been said of the useful 
part which the Committee had played ever since its 
establishment. The Chinese delegation was convinced 
that there was every reason to renew the Committee. 
It 'You1d prefer it to be re-e~tablished on a permanent 
basts but, for the sake of compromise, it had agreed 
in the Committee on Information to renewal for a 
further period of three years. In the Committee on 
Information, the Chinese delegation had co-sponsored 
with the United States, some amendments (A/2908: 
part one, para. 104) to the draft resolution submitted 
by the delegations of Burma, I!ldia and Iraq (A/2908, 
part one, para. 88). The Committee on Information 
had later adopted those amendments, and the draft 
resolution as amended had been approved, and was 
annexed to part one of the report before the Fourth 
Committee as draft resolution B. In co-sponsoring 
the amendments to the draft resolution, he had been 
animated by a desire to achieve agreement on the 
renewal of the Committee, without prejudice to his 
delegation's position on indigenous participation in 
the work of the Committee and on regional groups of 
Territories. That reservation was still valid and the 
Chinese delegation would bear it in mind when voting 
on draft resolution B. 

54. In conclusion, he reiterated his delegation's abid
ing interest in the well-being of the non-self-govern
ing peoples and in the work of the Committee on 
Information. He pledged its support to every move 
designed to accelerate the advancement of the de
pendent peoples towards the ultimate object of freedom 
and independence. 

55. Mr. RIFAI (Syria) said that the question of the 
Non-Self-Governing Territories took on a new com
plexion in 1955. The first decade of international 
accountability was drawing to a close and the United 
Nations might soon be called upon to re-examine the 
principles and rules which had governed its conduct 
in that regard. The successes and failures of the past 
ten years would have to be assessed in terms of those 
rules, together with the extent to which Member States 
had abided by them. 

56. Year after year the Committee came to the con
clusion that much had been done to promote the ad
vancement of dependent peoples towards the objectives 
set for them in the Charter, but that a great deal more 
remained to be done. While a large measure of pro
gress had admittedly been achieved in the development 
of the dependent areas, the crux of the matter was not 
whether the people were being educated or enjoyed 
better economic and social conditions than a decade 
earlier, but whether the tempo of progress was such 
as to meet the psychological and political realities of 
the times, in other words, whether progress in the 
functional fields was directed to the attainment of the 
broader objectives of political freedom and human 
dignity. It would be a profound mistake to believe 
that the colonial problem could be solved solely by 
policies designed to raise the educational, social and 
economic standards of the non-self-governing peoples. 
Indeed, the more advancement that was realized in 
those fields without concomitant political progress, the 
more difficult it would be for the Administering Mem
btrs to discharge their duties under the Charter. The 

imbalance between political and other advancement 
constituted the major source of trouble in the evolution 
of the dependent peoples and the Committee should 
not continue to ignore it. 
57. His delegation had been led to that conclusion not 
only by its experience in the last ten years, but also 
by the explosive situation obtaining in certain parts 
of the colonial world and the turmoil in others. The 
regrettable state of affairs in those areas undoubtedly 
arose first and foremost from the reluctance of the 
rulers to grant political freedom to their subjects and 
allow them to exercise their right of self-determination. 
With that in mind, the Asian-African Conference had 
stressed that freedom and peace were interdependent 
and that the right of self-determination must be en
joyed by all peoples, and freedom and independence 
must be granted with the least possible delay to those 
who were still dependent. It was idle for the Com
mittee to speak about progress in the various functional 
fields while paying only lip-service to the basic aim. 
It must realize that its work would continue to be 
incomplete as long as political progress remained the 
exclusive concern of the Administering Members. The 
Charter undoubtedly imposed certain limitations on the 
C:ommi~tee's. responsihility in that field, but the legal 
d!fficulttes dtd not seem msuperable to his delegation, 
gtven a reasonable amount of mutual trust and good
will. In that connexion he regretted certain delegations' 
persistence in refusing to submit political information 
on the Territories under their administration. He 
hoped that they would soon realize that the transmis
sion of such information would facilitate their task 
and that of the General Assembly in leading the de
pendent peoples towards their final goal. 
58. The special report on social conditions ( A/2908, 
part two) suffered from the same drawbacks as the 
1954 report on economic conditions ( A/2729, part 
two) : it was far too general. Paragraph 16, for ex
ample, could scarcely be applied to family conditions in 
the relatively advanced Tunisian society. He agreed 
with the .-rhai representative that as long as the Non
Self-Governing Territories fell into different cate
gories as far as their development was concerned, 
generalizations about their problems or proposed solu
tions might lead to grave mistakes. It was therefore 
a matter of profound regret that the Committee on 
Information had been unable to comply with the Gen
eral Assembly's recommendation in resolution 847 
(IX) and that the formula suggested in paragraph 12 
of the Brazilian working paper submitted to the Com
mittee on Information (A/2908, part one, para. 93) 
had not been accepted. 
59. He did not wish, however, to detract from the 
value of the report on social conditions, and had not~d 
with great satisfaction the findings and conclusions on 
health conditions, community development and labour 
problems. While the report indicated generally satis
factory progress, it was regrettable that little mention 
was made of exactly where progress in the economic, 
educational and social fields had been achieved, and 
that there was a dearth of information on certain 
aspects of development. That lack of information, 
coupled ·with the defects to which he had already re
ferred, made it almost impossible for the Comm:ttee 
on Information and the Fourth Committee to evaluate 
the real progress achieved. 
60. It was sometimes very difficult to reconcile the 
general conclusions in the Committee's reports with 



480th meeting - 19 Oetober 1955 75 

the actual state of affairs in certain regions, such as 
Morocco. While every report by the Committee on 
Information spoke of progress in the functional fields, 
such progress had certainly not taken place in Mo
rocco. The distribution of income between the French 
and Moroccan segments of the population was as un
satisfactory as ever. The average Moroccan worker 
in Casablanca spent 66 per cent of his income on 
food. While the minimum wage had been increased by 
10 per cent on 1 April 1955-the first change since 
1952-price rises smce 1952 had more than offset the 
increase. Furthermur(!, the workers were given no 
share in the country's increased productivity. Industrial 
per capita output had been greatly increased during 
the past three years by important new buildings and 
the import of over 200 million dollars' worth of in
dustrial equipment. In one phosphate mine production 
had increased 40 per cent although there had been 
only a 3 per cent increase in the labour force. At 
the same time, however, the phosphate mines were in 
the next to lowest wage area. Approximately 10 per 
cent of all cultivable land was owned by 5,000 colonists, 
while hundreds of thousa'lds of Moru·cans had no 
land at all and had to work on the colonists' farms for 
a pittance. Trade union organizations for Moroccans 
were still non-existent. The first Moroccan union, 
formed in 1955, had immediately been branded as 
illegal by the French authorities. The situation was 
no better in the realm of education. In his book Inside 
Africa, John Gunther had reported the glaring bias in 
educational institutions. According to him, 90 per cent 
of the French children of school age and something 
less than 10 per cent of the Moroccan children of 
school age went to school; roughly 1,800,000 children 
did not attend primary schools and higher education 
was almost non-existent. Racial discrimination was 
not limited to education; it existed in all fields of 
human endeavour. It was scarcely possible to speak 
of progress towards objectives of the Charter when 
such conditions prevailed. 

61. He had referred specifically to Morocco because 
the consequences of injustice had already upset the 
balance of life there, bt~t similar injustices existed in 
other parts of the colonial world. If it was to remove 
those injustices and lead the dependent territories 
progressively towards full self-government, the As
sembly must have a clear picture of the situation every
where and co-operation and understanding must pre
vail in its deliberations. The methods followed so far 
were not adequate to meet the challenge. Admittedly 
the main burden for ensuring the peaceful evolution 
of the dependent territories towards the common goal 
rested with the Administering Members. Yet no one 
could deny that the Charter imposed obligations in 
that respect on every Member of the United Nations. 
His delegation's views on the legal basis of that obli
gation were well known and he would not repeat them. 

62. It was regrettable that the fate of the Committee 
on Information should remain in doubt. The Admin
istering Members were still unwilling to accept it as 
a necessary organ for the effective discharge of the 
United Nations duties in regard to non-self-governing 
peoples. He found it extremely difficult to understand 
that position either from the practical or the legal poir.t 
of view and associated himself with those ddegations 
that had called for the Committee's renewal on a 
permanent basis. 

63. In conclusion, he warned the Administering Mem
bers that development and tutelage could not take place 
in an atmosphere poisoned by mistrust in the United 
Nations and by political repression and racial tension 
in the dependent territories. There must be concrete 
political advancement according to a fixed time-table. 
The Non-Self-Governing Territories would eventually 
attain their freedom and independence; it was for the 
administering Powers to choose how that would come 
about. ........ , ... ......_ __ 

64. Mr. CORTINA (Argentina) noted the harmo
nious spirit prevailing in the Committee. The co-oper
ative and constructive analysis of the information 
transmitted by the Administering Members was the 
best means of complying with the provisions of 
Chapter Xl and assisting the peoples of the Non-Self
Governing Territories to achieve full self-govern
ment. 

65. The social conditions described in part two of 
the report of the Committe on Information deserved 
the greatest attention, as they affected the lives of 
vast numbers of peoples. Section III not only con
tained a number of general observatio~s on urbaniza
tion and industrialization but also extremely interest
ing information on the impact of new ways of life 
on the famil:;· in dependent territories. The Committee 
had stressed the importance of that aspect of the 
question. The report indicated that notable progress 
had been made in community development, which 
was rightly linked to educational advancement. His 
delegation had been particularly struck by the state
ment in paragraph 53 that the results of the com
munity developn1ent programmes were spectacular in 
some areas and that the people's capacity for participa
tion and the development of leadership had outstripped 
official expectations. It had also been interested in 
section XI on training and leadership. It should never 
be forgotten that the Preamble to the Charter had 
been drawn up in the name of the peoples of the 
United Nations. Those peoples must be given a grow
ing part in the management of their own affairs in 
Qrder to prepare them for self-government. The 
United Kingdom and French Governments had trans
mitted particularly interesting information in that 
respect. The picture of the labour situation given in 
section V was unsatisfactory, particularly as far as 
wages were concerned. 

66. Every effort must be made to promote program
mes aimed at the gradual and complete elimination 
of all types of racial discrimination. Race relations 
were especially important in the Non-Self-Governing 
Territories and deserved particular attention. 

67. His delegation had studied carefully the sections 
in part two of the report dealing with public health 
and health administration, nutrition, the planning of 
social development and international and regional 
co-operation. The Committee on Information's report 
was a valuable and objective document and his dele
gation would be glad to vote in favour of draft resolu
tion A in annex II of part one, approving it. 

68. He paid a tribute to the Administering Mem
bers for the information they transmitted and reite
rated the reservations which h:s delegation had ex
pressed at the 472nd meeting about certain informa
tion given in the summary of general tendencies in 
United Kingdom Territories (A/2894). 



78 General Assembly - Tenth Session - Fourth Committee 

69. His delegation would vote in favour of renewing 
the Committee on Information. 
70. In conclusion he cautioned the Committee 
against exaggerated criticism of the work of the Ad
minbtering Members, which would not promote the 

Printed in Canada 

fulfilment of the objectives of Chapter XI or contri
bute to the solution of a problem which was so im
portant to so many people. 

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m. 

A-77401-December 1955-2,325 




